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Malave, Erin

From: Teresa S. Fusco [TFusco@LBEFIRM.COM]
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 11:45 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: M. Keith Lipscomb

Subject: Change of Address for Greenstar Capital, LLC

Attachments: image001.jpg

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Please change the Principal Address for GREENSTAR CAPITAL, LLC, Document Number: L09000063408
to:

——_———

2 South Biscayne Blvd,, STE 3800
Miami, FL 33131

Should you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

LIPSCOMB
BRADY
& EISENBERG, PL

(] ¢

Terry Fusco

LIPSCOMB, BRADY & EISENBERG, PL

2 South Biscayne Blvd.

Penthouse 3800

Miami, FL 33131

tel: 786.431.2228 (Main)

tel: 786.431.2326 (Direct)

e-mail: tfusco@|befirm.com

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information which is
confidential, proprietary, attorney work-product or attorney-client privileged. If this transmission is received by
anyone other than the intended recipient(s), the recipient(s) should immediately notify the sender by reply and
then delete the transmission. in no event shall this transmission be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or
retained by anyane other than the intended recipient(s) except with the express written consent of the sender.
Disclaimer regarding Uniform Electronic Transactions Act ("UETA") § 668.50, Fla. Stat.: if this transmission concerns
negotiation of a contract or agreement, whether UETA applies or not, contract formation in this matter shall occur
only with manually-affixed original signatures on original documents. Thank you.

Este mensaje incluido los documentos adjuntos, estd destinado a la{s) persona(s) o compaiiials) indicadas y puede
contener informacién confidencial y/o legalmente privilegiada. Se prohibe la publicacidn, reproduccién o
divulgacion de esta informacién. Si usted no es el destinatario de este correo, por favor notifique respondiendo a
este mensaje y proceda a borrarlo. Gracias.

b% Por favor considere el medio ambiente antes de imprimir este email / Please consider the environment hefore
printing this e-mail.
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